Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, April 12, 2022	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board	
Regular Meeting	
Tuesday, April 12, 2022 Elbridge Township Hall	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420	
MINITUDES	
MINUTES  Clerk called meeting to order at 6:30 pm.	CALL TO ORDER
Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans; Clerk Stephanie Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee Lance Van Sickle, and Eric Herrygers.	ROLL CALL
8 audience members present	
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Herrygers to approve the agenda as amended.  All Ayes  Carried	AGENDA AGENDA APPROVED
Moved by Herrygers, Second by Herremans to approve the March 8, 2022 and Special Meeting minutes of March 17, 2022 as presented.  All Ayes  Carried	MINUTES APPROVED
Moved by Herremans, Second by Koch to approve the bills as presented, Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; S. Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes.  Carried	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
TREASURER Balances as of 03/31/2022	BOARD REPORTS
General Fund \$116,199.24 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80	Treasurer Report
Fire Fund \$ 101.18 Road Fund \$50,983.06	
American Rescue Plan Act Fund: \$51,603.93	
<b>ZONING ADMINISTRATOR -</b> 3 permits so far this month	Zoning Report
SUPERVISOR Nothing	Supervisor Clerk
CLERK Nothing	
Discussion on Bond:	OLD BUSINESS
1) Bond has been approved at 2.55% for the next 60 days.	Bond
2) Attorney is need of more information regarding Audit Filing 2021,	
copy of resolution and Affidavit of Publication of Notice.	
3) We are still in the 45 days until May 15, 2022.	
Copy of Polk Rd road project, between west of $122^{nd}$ to $136^{th}$ . Hoping to get this project done this summer with Road bond funds.	Roads
Deer Road will be closed for at least a year, because of the bridge. The bridge has been condemned.	Deer Rd. Bridge
Mark Platt, Hart Public Schools Superintendent came to ask if the Robotics Club would be able to rent Room G on a yearly basis or something like that. The Club would like to be able to use the space to store their equipment long term. Board ask Mr. Platt to come up with a waiver holding the township held harmless regarding the clubs equipment to be left and a amount willing to pay the township. The only ones that would be a loud in the room would be police officers. Review next month.	Robotics Club – Hart Public Schools

Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, April 12, 2022	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Maggie Granlee, 120 <sup>th</sup> Ave with noise complaint at the property behind her	NEW BUSINESS
and her daughters place. The property owner is Alltop. Constant playing of	Noise Ordinance
loud music and revving of engines from approximately 11:30 pm – 4:00 am.	
Planning Commission Chair, Andrew Wright will look into a noise ordinance.	
Moved by Koch, Second by Herrygers to apply for the Election Grant funds, (reimbursement of up to \$1, 500.) All Ayes Carried	Election Grant
Moved by Herremans, Second by Herrygers to approve the Great Lakes Energy Cooperative Franchise ordinance number: 2022-04 All Ayes Carried	Great Lakes Energy Franchise
Moved by Herremans, Second by Herrygers to hold the annual clean up days as follows: Tuesday, May 24, Thursday, May 26 and Saturday, May 28 <sup>th</sup> . All Ayes Carried	Clean Up Day
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by L. Van Sickle to have Howard Gardner replace the garbage cans in the cemetery at a cost of \$100. All Ayes Carried	Cemetery Garbage cans
John McCarty reported that someone has been doing survey work on the West side of the Township 40, on Baseline Rd. Board was not aware of anything. Suggested that maybe we sell that 40 Acres.	Township 40
Letter received from Oceana County Emergency Management, letting us know that they are working on reviewing their Hazardous Plan	COORESPONDENCE
Public Comments at:8:10	PUBLIC COMMENT
Comments heard by 0 of people	ADJOURNED
The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm	Minutes mass 11
	Minutes prepared by Stephanie Van Sickle,
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk Date	Clerk
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor Date	